



# Sunsik Cha

Event Host / Brand Ambassador/Exam Invigilator

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

Korean (Native)

English (Native)

## About

With a solid retail background, I offer excellent customer service and product demo skills. My adaptability and flexibility make me suitable for temporary roles. Proficient in Korean, with experience across footwear, menswear, and accessories, I bring added versatility to any team.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Black Tears Rum
- Debenhams Plc
- De'Longhi
- HP
- John Lewis
- Ladbrokes Live
- Marks and Spencer
- Menabrea
- SodaStream UK
- Edinburgh Gin

## Experience



### ● Event Front of House Host

Tiger Promotions Agency | Sep 2022 - Now

Worked as a Host/Registration Team Member at EiLive 2022 exhibition event at Farnborough International Exhibition & Conference Centre.

### ● Event Staff

Mascot Staffing | Feb 2023 - Now

Bartender Staff - Corporate Event, London



### ● Exam Invigilator

Adecco | Jan 2024 - Now

Working as Exam Invigilator at LSE (London School of Economics & Political Science) - London.  
(Jan 2024 Exam)

Being vigilant, following exam procedure, handing out exam papers, assisting with student queries, preparing and assisting in set-up of exam room, reporting to exams office, consistency.

### ● Brand Ambassador/Event Host

Promo House LTD | Jan 2023 - Now

- Registration Staff (Query Desk) at Homebuild & Renovation Show 23

- Event Staff (ESPORTS ARENA) at ICE 23

### ● Brand Ambassador

Breeze People Ltd | Nov 2022 - Now

- Ever After Garden , Grosvenor Square , London  
Assisting with donations from visitors and planting of plaques beside of lighted rose in memory of a person



### ● Brand Ambassador/Promo Staff

BAM Agency | Sep 2023 - Now

### ● Brand Ambassador/Host

The Staff Room UK | Oct 2023 - Now



### ● Band Ambassador/Brand Rep

LIVE Agency | Oct 2023 - Now

Brand Rep (Demonstrator/Sales) -  
De'Longhi Coffee Machine @John Lewis

(Oct - present)

TeaPigs Day Sampling - Brand Ambassador  
Tetley Tea Activity-Great South Run - Brand Ambassador

- **Brand Ambassador**

MG Promotions Ltd. | Mar 2023 - Now  
- Stylist Magazine Sampling (various locations in London)

- **Brand Ambassador**

eyeCandy Staffing - Brand ambassadors, promo models and event staff  
| Oct 2022 - Now



- **Event Staff**

The Ann Savva Group | Jun 2023 - Now  
- Event Setup at VMO2 Head Office, Slough



- **Brand Ambassador/Event Staff**

Touchdown Promotions | Oct 2022 - Now



- **Event Staff**

The Waiting Game | Sep 2022 - Now  
Worked as a Bar Staff at annual, Waterworks festival 2022 - Gunnersbury Park, London



- **Brand Ambassador**

Elevate Global | Sep 2022 - Now

- **Event Staff (Bar)**

Flair Events People Ltd | Dec 2022 - Now  
- Bar Staff @ Palace of Light Trail (Hampton Court Palace)  
Seasonal Event (working with Kerb)  
  
- Bartender @ Hampton Court Flower Show 23  
(working on Kerb bars)



- **Brand Ambassador**

Eventeem | Nov 2022 - Now  
- Bar Staff/Brand Ambassador @ Guinness Six Nations  
Rugby - BA Stand, Twickenham Stadium  
- Brand Ambassador - Funding Circle Banner Activity for  
Gallagher Premiership Rugby @ Twickenham Stadium  
- Event Staff - Macmillan Mighty Hike 2023 @ Thames  
Path



- **Event Host / Brand Ambassador**

Push Promotions | May 2023 - Now

- **Temp Staff**

Reed | Jan 2023 - Now  
Temporary short assignment working as event assistant at Kingston Uni-  
versity Winter Graduation week -  
(16/01/23 - 20/01/23)



- **Event Host**

EVENTURE | Jun 2023 - Now  
Hines Conference 2023 - Eventurer (Covent Garden Walking Tour Host)



- **Event Staff**

Event People | Sep 2022 - Now

Event Bar Staff @ Boogietown Festival (Sept 22)

Event Staff @ London Landmarks Half Marathon (April 23)

Event Reg Staff @ Ldn Marathon Running Show (April 23)

## **Education & Training**

---

1999 - 2001 ● **University of the Arts London**

BA (hons),

1997 - 1999 ● **University of the Arts London**

HND,